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Tammy Hodgman

From: Barry A. Tibbetts

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 12:10 PM

To: Tammy Hodgman

Cc: Robert J. Burns

Subject: Fwd: Opioid Monies distribution meeting

Attachments: 61024-Wind.pdf

For agenda.  8/13  

 

 

Barry Tibbetts, MBA 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Patrice Leary-Forrey <BTIDirector@windhammaine.us> 

Date: July 10, 2024 at 11:23:41 AM EDT 

To: "Barry A. Tibbetts" <batibbetts@windhammaine.us> 

Cc: "Robert J. Burns" <rjburns@windhammaine.us>, "Susan R. Rossignol" 

<srrossignol@windhammaine.us>, Levi Robinson <ltrobinson@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: Re: Opioid Monies distribution meeting 

  

Barry, 

 

Thank you for this update and I appreciate the time and attention the committee provided 

to review the requests for the disbursement of funds from the National Opioid Funds 

received by the Town of Windham. I have attached the invoice for the purchase of the 

boxes to be presented/submitted to the Town Council. We plan to include printed 

prevention education materials within each box. We will be collaboration with 211, DHHS, 

and NE Poison Control for additional free prevention education materials. Distribution will 

be within the Town of Windham at public events and upon request from BTI staff. We are 

thrilled to hear the approval of the Medi Box request and have included the cost for printing 

materials in the grant request.  

 

Patrice 

 

 

 

 
From: Barry A. Tibbetts <batibbetts@windhammaine.us> 

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 9:53 AM 

To: Patrice Leary-Forrey <BTIDirector@windhammaine.us> 

Cc: Barry A. Tibbetts <batibbetts@windhammaine.us>; Robert J. Burns <rjburns@windhammaine.us>; 

Susan R. Rossignol <srrossignol@windhammaine.us>; Levi Robinson <ltrobinson@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: Fwd: Opioid Monies distribution meeting  
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Hello Patrice,   

 Sorry for delay in getting this answer.   Been a process, hopefully will be easy next 

time.    Below is the summary of the Substance Abuse Committee meeting and 

determination,   I will have this on the August agenda for Council approval,  You can plan 

on the Medi Box Harm Reduction funds being available.   I foresee no reason for this not too 

be approved.   The Family Fun Festival did not meet the criteria.   

 

Thanks Barry 

 
  

From: A0L Mail <hilandlk@aol.com> 

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 11:42 AM 

To: Barry Tibbetts <BarryTibbetts@maine.rr.com>; Philip Rossetti 

<prossetti@rsu14.org>; Mark Morrison <markmorrison@windhammaine.us>; Robert 

Hamilton <rhamilton@rsu14.org>; Nicholas Kalogerakis 

<nicholaskalogerakis@windhammaine.us>; mduffy@rsu14.org; Devyn B. Rogers 

<dbrogers@windhammaine.us> 

Cc: Barry Tibbetts <BarryTibbetts@maine.rr.com>; Robert J. Burns 

<rjburns@windhammaine.us>; Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us>; 

Kevin L. Schofield <klschofield@windhammaine.us>; Susan R. Rossignol 

<srrossignol@windhammaine.us>; Levi Robinson <ltrobinson@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: Opioid Monies distribution meeting 

  

Good day, 

  

The SPGrant committee met today to review the requests for National Opioid 

Funds and the following is the notes from that meeting. 

  

In attendance was Phil Rossetti. Mark Morrison, Mike Duffy, Marge Govoni 

and Bob Burns, Asst Town Manager. 

  

The committee reviewed the purpose of the fund and its possible 

disbursement. We also agreed to have another meeting at a later date, with 

Town Manager Barry Tibbetts, to have further discussions on the 

requirements for the awarding of these funds.  

  

We reviewed the application for MEDI BOX HARM REDUCTION and we 

agreed unanimously that it met the intent of the distribution of said funds. 

We are recommending that this program receive the full amount of $4,800 as 

requested. 

  

We reviewed the application for FAMILY FUN FESTIVAL and voted 

unanimously to NOT fund this program due to its inability to meet any of the 

distribution criteria exhibits. 

  

The National Opioid Fund balance of $22,158.35 will be reduced by $4,800 

leaving a balance of $17,359.35 if our recommendations are accepted. 
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Next meeting and whether it’s Zoom or in person is TBD.  

  

Best, 

Marge Govoni 

  

 


